
City Council – Action Request Form 
 

Date: August 9, 2021 

To: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and Members of the City Council 

From: 
Damon Dequenne, Assistant City Manager 

Toneq’ McCullough, Director of Transportation 

Council Action Requested: 

Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Enter into Agreement with Creative Corridors 

Coalition to Fund a Portion of the Design for the Peter Oliver Park 

Strategic Focus Area: Quality Transportation  

Strategic Objective: No 

Strategic Plan Action Item: No 

Key Work Item: No 

Summary of Information:  

  

The Creative Corridors Coalition (CCC) has contracted with Hood Design for the design of the 

Peter Oliver Project. This project will highlight the Peter Oliver story and occupy available space 

south of the Strollway Land Bridge between Liberty Street and the Muse building.  The CCC has 

requested financial assistance from the City to cover a portion of the design costs associated with 

the project. The design fee for services by Hood Design total $136,000. The CCC has requested 

assistance in the amount of 25% of the total design fee.   

 

This action would authorize the City Manager to enter into an agreement with The CCC for 

$34,000.  Funds are available from the sale of property related to the Business 40 project to 

cover this expense. 

Committee Action: 
 

Committee Finance 8/9/2021 Action Approval 

For Unanimous Against  

Remarks: 

 

 


